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Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Conlin, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 1:27 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cce: Griffiths, Terri

Subject: Bill Draft Request

Jeff:

Based upon the brief conversation that we had yesterday, please prepare a Bill draft for Rep. Freese that authorizes
campaign committees under ch. 11 to make contributions to charitable organizations or the common school fund at any
time and for any reason. Rep. Freese would like this draft completed as soon as you are able. Should you have
questions, please feel free to contact me or Terri Griffiths in Rep. Freese's office. Terri has been copied in on this email.

Thanks, Jeff.

Bob Conlin

Senior Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council Staff
608-266-2298
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.
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Currently, with certain exceptions, a registrant under the campaign finance
law is generally prohibited from making a disbursement (expenditure) from moneys
solicited for political purposes for a purpose that is other than political, However, a
registrant that receives a contribution from an unregistered nonresident, an
unlawful corporate contribution, an anonymous contribution exceeding $10, or a
cash contribution exceeding $50 may donate the contribution to a charitable
organization or to the state common school fund. In addition, residual moneys in a
campaign treasury when a registrant ceases financial activity may be treated
likewise. ;

This bill provides that a registrant may make a donation from a campaign
treasury to a charitable organization or to the common school fund at any time for
any reason.
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SEcCTION 1. 11.25 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

11.25 (2) (b) Notwithstanding par. (a), a registrant may accept contributions
and make disbursements from a campaign depository account for the purpose of
making expenditures in connection with a campaign for national office; for payment
of civil penalties incurred by the registrant under this chapter but not under any

other chapter; for the purpose of making a donation to a charitable organization or

the common school fund; or for payment of the expenses of nonpartisan campaigns

to increase voter registration or participation. Notwithstanding par. (a), a personal
campaign committee or support committee may accept contributions and make
disbursements from a campaign depository account for payment of inaugural
expenses of an individual who is elected to state or local office. If such expenses are
paid from contributions made to the campaign depository account, they are
reportable under s. 11.06 (1) as disbursements. Otherwise, such expenses are not
reportable under s. 11.06 (1). If contributions from the campaign depository account

are used for such expenses, they are subject to s. 11.26.

v’
History: 1973 ¢. 334; 1975 ¢. 93; 1979-¢. 328; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27, 183; 1985 a 303 ss. 43s, 86; 1987 a. 370; 1993 a. 213; 2003 a. 39.
SECTION 2. 11.65 of the statutes is created to read:

11.65 Donations to charitable organizations or school fund. Any
registrant may make a donation to a charitable organization or the common school
fund from the registrant’s campaign treasury.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Griffiths, Terri

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 10:26 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 05-4371/1 Topic: This is a topic

Please Jacket LRB 05-4371/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



